
 

 

 

  

   

 
 

 

 

       

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

           
 
 

 

 

 

Latham, James 

From: 
Sent: 

Programme Officer 
13 June 2019 11:54 

To: Latham, James 
Subject: FW: Travellers Sites Development Plan (DPD) - Main Modifications - Public 

consultation between 1 May 2019 and 12 June 2019 

From: rlidb <rlidb@hoopleltd.co.uk> 
Sent: 02 May 2019 08:36 
To: Programme Officer <Programme.Officer@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Travellers Sites Development Plan (DPD) ‐ Main Modifications ‐ Public consultation between 1 May 
2019 and 12 June 2019 

Tracy  

Thank you for the information below. 

River lugg Board comments : None of the Board's interests will be adversely affected by development of any of the 
proposed sites. 

If you have any queries please do let me know 

Many Thanks 

Adrienne 

Adrienne Davies 
Clerk to the River Lugg Board 
Hoople Ltd | Plough Lane | Hereford HR4 0LE 
Tel: 01432 260405 | Website: www.hoopleltd.co.uk 

Follow us on: Twitter | Facebook |  LinkedIn 

Mobile – 07792 880908 

Postal Address –   c/o Herefordshire Council, Plough Lane, Hereford, HR4 OLE 
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